RE: Enquiry No:EN230500874Bhiwadi Division //
ME T/LS&METAL <bang@metalsmetal.com> ﬂ/\ V- ?
Thu ©1Jun-23 16:22 /

i0:JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>
Ce: bang@metalsmetal.com <bang@metalsmetal.coms

Dear Sr,
PVC FLEXIBLE COPPER CABLE 4 CORE X 2.5 SQ.MM, 1100 V GRADE,, [)/l
eeee 200,00 MTR --emn 95Rs / Mtr qy

| 0, 4
e p - g
Stock Available W
G e
v \\1/\

Thanks & Regards, (L/‘Q‘/ VX
Bala Sreenivasuly Vﬁ’ o\
METAL'S & METAL (ELECTRIC) PVT LTD \,J

106, R.T Street, Chickpet, Bangalore- 560053, w

M.No. 9986260220, PH- 22342835 / 40912979 ; Fax: 22342845 @b

e- mail : bang@metalsmetal.com

AUTHORIZED DISTRIBUTOR IN WIRES & CABLES I

KEI POLYCAB PARAGON SN CAB é\

From: JRM PURCHASE [mailto:jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com]
Sent: 01 June 2023 14:53

To: METALS @ METAL

Subject: Fw: Enquiry No:EN230500874Bhiwadi Division

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 17:33

To: bang@metalsmetal.com <bang@metalsmetal.com>

Cc: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230500874Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION,

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

§P-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )
GST No. 08AAACI4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www.jindalaluminium.com



Re: Enquiry No:EN230500874Bhiwadi Division

Goel Electricals <goelectricals@rediffmail.com>

Thu 01-Jun-23 12:27

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

DEAR SIR,

OUR BEST RATE AS BELOW :

4C X 2.50MM COPPER FLEXIBLE - 200 MTR )\
&Y
b |
L.P - 199.80/MTR (f\
DIS - 56.50% e By
MAKE - KEI '(V‘ g~
J‘—a 4\ ‘/Q/\(_/

GST EXTRA* ‘\U\ k v

ol

WITH BEST REGARDS,
====ss=ss====s=ssssssssossssssssssssssoos QNI

M/S GOEL ELECTRICALS
SHOP NO. 44 DHABA COMPLEX, NEAR POST OFFICE,
RIICO Ind. AREA, Bhiwadi- 301019

PROFILE :- \
Auth.Cp-L&T,SURYA, HAVELLS SWITCHGEARS & WIRES,

V-GUARD,BCH,CROMPTON,PSG,HPL,RR KABEL, TRINITY,

SYSKA LED,VETO,SWADESHI CABLES, SCHNIDER
E-mail:-goelectricaIs@rediffmail.com,ayusthOO@gmail.com

CALLING AT:-

OFFER/OFFICE -RAJU GOYAL - 9414014600,9352253422
STOCK/DISPATCH -JAI NARAYAN RAI - 9667204747
ACCOUNTS/SALES -AYUSH GOVYAL - 9667204750
MARKETING / SALE - YUVRAJ GOYAL - 9875104111

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com
Sent: Wed, 31 May 2023 17:33:25

To: goelectricals@rediffmail.com

Cc: jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230500874Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL
ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )
GST No. 08AAACI4324M1ZH
PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www jindalaluminium.com



REGENCY ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

No.125, 2nd Main Road, Chamarajpet, Bangalore - 560018
Ph No : 080-41203616,41203314

E-mail : sales @regencyelectricals.com, Website :

GST No.: 29AADCR9265Q1ZC, PAN No. :

i CIN No. : ] IR, 1 =i STy s
QUOTATION
[JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED-BHIWADI DIVISION Quotation No. . 1374
SP-2/333, RICCO INDUSTRIAL AREA,, BHIWADI, ALWAR-301019 ,
BHIWADI , PINCODE - 301019 , RAJASTHAN , INDIA | |Date : 31-May-23
9611195368, 9057407027 Enquiry No. . BY MAIL
Enquiry Date : 31-May-23

Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to your enquiry cited above, we are pleased to quote our competative rates as under along our terms of supply.

We hope you will find our offer acceptable and look forward to the pleasure of receiving your valued order,

assure you, will receive our best and prompt attention.
Kind Attn :

Terms & Conditions : Our Bank Details :
Payment Terms  : IMMEDIATE Bank ¢ South indian bank
GST Tax % : GST@18% EXTRA Branch ¢ K.G.Road

Delivery . EX-STOCK Alc No. : 0008083000002519
Validity . 7TDAYS IFSC Code : SIBLO000008

Yours faithfully
for Regency Electricals Private Limited

[ S Description/Specification HSN | GST |Available| Total Rate Unit | Disc|, Amount |
No. . Code % Qty. Qty. %

1 |1119404,0LFLEX CLASSIC 110 4G 2.5 [85444920| 18 | AVAILABLE 200.00| 232.54 | MTR |46 % 25,114.32
/
/A (l ).
\‘% VJ\L(

Gross Amount 25,1 14.3j

which we

AUTHORISED SIGNATORY




Re: Enquiry No:EN230500874Bhiwadi Division

KAPIL KHANDELWAL <dhruv.bhiwadi@gmail.com>

Wed 31-May-23 18:03

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.coms>

Dear sir,

1.2.5sq x 4 core cable - 199.80/- per meter list

Less-56%
GST extra

On Wed, 31 May 2023 at 5:33 PM, <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:

- Dear Sir/Madam,

| PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL
' ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIP{I-;I)F/

- ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE, D
- JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,

T
- Bhiwadi division, ‘V\ d )
| SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA, d: g\
~ BHIWADI - 301019, :\U\ s
 ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN ) } W

- GST No. 0BAAACI4324M1ZH

. PH. NO. 9611195368
- Website : wwwijindalaluminium.com L\\IB
THANK'S WITH REGARD'S

KAPIL KHANDELWAL

TEL.01493-221272,220029

+91-9414012592, 9214315777

DHRUV ELECTRICALS

SHOP:-3,DHABA COMPLEX

BHIWADI-301019 Distt-Alwar (Raj.)

E-MAIL: dhruv.bhiwadi@gmail.com

Auth.Cp-ANCHOR ALMONARD FAN ASTRAL PIPE, BAJAJ LIGHT, BHARAT BIJILEE MOTOR FINOLEX CABLE
HAVELLS,HAGER HPL,MSEAL NEPTUNE,POLYCAB CABLE
PIDILITE,SETIA PIPE,STEELGRIP TAPE



Re: Enquiry No:EN230500874Bhiwadi Division

Sanjay Dharwal <sanjayelect.bhiwadi@gmail.com>

Wed 21-May-23 17:38

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

. Dear Sir/Madam,

1. WIRE 4C 2.5 SQMM CU. FLEXIBLE
MAKE- KEI

DISCOUNT 56%
GST EXTRA

FREIGHT EXTRA /

SANJAY ELECTRICALS

Shop No.20,Regency Complex Neelam chowk
Bhiwadi, Dist-Alawar (Raj.)

All Dealing +91 9610412712

Stock & Inquiry +91 9610412713

Dispatch +91 9610412714

Accounts  +919610412716
www.sanjayelectricals.co.in

T Y U HeH Iwodl BT 3R



A5203-ANKIT ELECTRICALS-9785914240~ : e EN230500874
D5034-DHRUV ELECTRICALS-9414012592-9214315777
G5051-GOEL ELECTRICALS-9414014600~ "

G5057-GUPTA ELECTRICALS-0-8239000422 31-May-2023
K5061~KHANDELWAL AGENCIES~737490 9092"“’/
M13489-METALS & METAL ELECTRIC PVT 071/06/2023

LTD-7676878703-8022342835
RO576~REGENCY ELECTRICALS PVT LTD-8041143314-8041203314 "
$1201-SUMAN ELECTRIC UDYOGS (P) LTD.-23202888-23202888
55261~SANJAY ELECTRICALS-9610412713-

U0319-ULTRACAB {INDIA) LTD.-0-9095051801

U0319-ULTRACAB (INDIA) LTD.-2827253122-~%099051968

AI230500083,DI230500776 - 27-MAY-23,30-MAY-23

1 - 07150094 PVC FLEXIBLE COPPER CABLE 4 CORE X 2.5 200.00
. SQ.MM,1100 V GRADE,,

Note

1} YOU HAVE T0Q DELIVER THE MATERIAL AS PER YOUR COMMITTED DATE OF DELIVERY AT OUR WORKS FAILING
WHICE 2% PENALTY PER WEEK WILL BE DEPENDING UPON THE COMMODITY/ URGENCY OF THE
MATERIAL.HENCE, INDICAT DELIVERY PERIOD .

2) 1IN CASE, YOU ARE NOT ABLE TO SUPPLY THE MATERIAL ON OR BEFORE THE DUE DATE WE ARE EMPOWERED
TO DIVERT / CANCEL OUR CORDER TO OTHER SUITABLE VENDOR AT THE PREVAILING RATE IN THE

MARKET .AND THE PRICE DIFFERENCE IF ANY WILL BE DEBITED TO YOUR ACCOQUNT.

Pleagse provide Service Tax/TIN Rigistration No./Certificate . We are releasing our payment
through bank hence provide the details of RTGS/NEFT/MICR/BANK ACCOUNT NO.




- Mndal Aluminium Limited
Bhiwadi Division
BHIWADI - 301019

Emdent No : DIZ230500776

BP-TYPE : P2
Status : PROCUREMENT
Please supply/procure the following materials
S.No Description & Make Spl Description | TYPE
1 07150094 . P2

PVC FLEXIBLE COPPER CABLE £ CORE X |
i
2.5 50.MM, 1100 V GRADE m

** If it is Urgent indicate accordingly

Indent by : JITENDER XUMAR

Store Manager's Remarks & Signature

31-May-2023 4:58:00PM

PURCHASE INDENT

REVENUE EXPENSE

FOR TOOL SHOP |

MACHINES
USE/SPARE

AI230500083

Format : JAL/RMD/STO/F/04

Indent Date : 28-May-2023

Department : ELECTRICAL MAINTEN

Indent Type : DEPARTMENT

; e et

R QUANTITY ———emw | Expected Date/
Stock oy To be { Urgency/Brand/
onphand 7 Purchased _ . CMD Approved

22.00 MTR 100.00 | 29-May-2023

| N N N

'P00006201410 EXTURSION L 9105.00

WME.H_\.HOOH. SHOP-REPATR & MAINT

ISSUE m

' 26-May-2023 100.00  STORES

m Total 100.00

!

Approved By

Head of Dept : VIKRAM JEET
Approximate Value 9105.00
Page 1 of 2



Kindas Atumintum Limited PURCHASE INDENT
minium

Shiwad] Bivision Format : JAL/BWD/STO/F/03 Indent Date : 26-May-2023

BHIWADS - 301419 Department : STORES

Indent Mo : AIZ305000832 Indent Type : AUTO INDENT

P-TYPE : P2

aJ.J...r.||..i|||.|a|luf|.Ilul:fllﬂril._llllia_l.lal,jllfl..lrilﬂ iiiiiiiiiiiiii -t T e
H Ci i i | i i
Si.-: _wmnmw.w Mn.mwb & Make Sp! Description " oM _.mnonw - Rate © May | Min ' Reorder _ﬁ Order lﬂmmnﬁ # Justific , Trgency
| Deseription & > P ! on hand | ! Level ! Lever | Level i Oty i Qry i ation I
iiiiiiiiiiiiiiii — — b i = P T e e — e e
1 w 87150094 TE..m - 22.00 ' o105 T fgz.m0 I 50.00 | £2.50 | uao.aﬂ. ! aoTO — N
; i ; m : ;
| BVC FLEXIBLE COPPER CABLE 4 CORE % _ WETERS ,m w ﬁ _ _ﬁ : ! e *
l'2.5 sg.m, 1100 v craps i I | | ! ! ! I |
{ ] | P ; | DI23050077¢ n.mnzwu..uowu i 100.00 i |
3 H i H I 1
! | f i ! { ! | tota1 | 100.00 | {
inl.rmilllrlpl.l.»a.lll[:l.l:illlEJ:I.M....iILI‘..IIr_’..Fi_I.J..IIzL.I!erI..JIIILVIEFiLJaII.fmllﬁilLJ.I:Ti
[ STORES MANAGER |
3i-May-2023 4:59:08pM 1




